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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 10:13 AM
To: stacey.ng@axa.com.sg
Subject: AXA ref : C0374771 / LKK Ref: CC3/AXA16004337/Kba3s2-1  [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING YN 4957T (OI) & SHD 5151Z (TP) ON 03/03/2016 
Attachments: LOD SHD 5151Z.pdf; LKK report.PDF

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have temporary close our file on year 2017 due to no submission of LOD/documents from third party. 
 
Third party had submitted the LOD and documents as attached. 
 
In view of this, kindly assist to re-open the case and let us have you mandate to settle the matter at $1,286.70(all-
in). Breakdown as follows: - 
 
Liability: 100% (OI change lane and hit TP) 
 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $    695.50 
2. Loss of Rental (4 day x $96.30) $    385.20 
3. Loss of Income (4 day x $50.00) $    200.00 
4. LTA Search Fee $       6.00 

Total $ 1,286.70 
 
Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


